
 
 

 

Stemco 
(US & Canada) 

 
TO: Power Heavy Duty Members 

 

FROM: Bob Schmitt, Program Manager 
 

DATE: April 15, 2016 
 

Power Heavy Duty is pleased to offer a program with Stemco effective January 1st, 2016. 

 

Products Available: 

 

 Brake Drums & Rotors - Heavy Duty 

 Crewson Automatic Slack Adjusters 

 Duroline Friction 

 Slack Adjusters 

 King Pins 

 Kaiser Kingpins 

 Gaff 

 Hub Caps 

 Hubodometers 

 Pro-Torq Spindle Nuts 

 Seals 

 Air Springs 

 

 

Program Advantages: 

 

 Program Rebate  

 Eft Rebate Available 

 2016 Airbag Loyalty Rebate 

 Prompt Pay Discount 

 Multiple Product Lines Combined Shipped from 1 Location for Prepaid Freight 

Advantage 

 
General Information: 

 

STEMCO is the performance and value leader in the heavy-duty market. STEMCO continues to 

meet the needs of fleet customers by offering the highest quality parts that are technologically 

engineered to address heavy-duty wheel end applications. The STEMCO corporate office and 

manufacturing facilities are in Longview, Texas with an additional warehouse facility in 

Mississauga, Ontario, Canada. STEMCO is an operation of EnPro Industries, Inc. (NYSE: NPO), 



a leader in the manufacture of sealing technologies and engineered products for use in critical 

applications by industries worldwide. 

 

Complete details of the Stemco Program can be found under “Programs” on 
www.powerheavyduty.net.  
 

If you are already buying from Stemco please notify your Program Manager, Bob Schmitt, 

bschmitt@vipar.com to help ensure you begin receiving the new program benefits. 
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